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Resemary Salmond - General Manager (Adult Community Services)

From: Peter King - Comissioning Manager

Sent: 21 December 2004 11:02

To: Sue Freedman - Finance Manager; Rosemary Salmond - General Manager (Adult Community
Services); Alistair MacNaughton - General Manager

Subject: RE: out of hours cover for EMH wards in Gosport

Dear all,

I'm a little surprised to find that after three months of providing the service this is still being passed around. We seem no
closer to agreeing what you want or how much it's worth. Hopefully those providing the OOH service won't take this as an
indication of the response times you expect when a patient is ill.

So now it's back to me to contact Rosemary again...

pA
‘é{ Rosemary - as this doubles the number of beds covered under our Dryad SLA, | propose a SImpIe doubhng of the contracts
‘value from £23k pa to £46k pa st
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----- Original Message-----
From: Sue Freedman - Finance Manager
Sent: 21 December 2004 10:28
To: Peter King - Comissioning Manager
Cc: Rosemary Salmond - General Manager (Adult Community Services); Alistair MacNaughton - General Manager
Subject: out of hours cover for EMH wards in Gosport

Hi Peter,

Further to our discussions re out of hours cover for Ark Royal, Collingwood and Redclyffe House, in Gosport - Alistair
and | met with Rosemary Salmond, F&G PCT - who holds a small amount of funding for this service and whorevised
the Dr Grocock contract on our behalf, and therefore we all felt it appropriate for Rosemary to include the above wards
in the F&G PCT out of hours SLA with Portsmouth City PCT.

Please would you contact Rosemary to revise the SLA to include Ark Royal, Collingwood and Redclyffe House.

Many thanks for all your assistance.
Sue



